
 
 

 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 
1300 - 635 8 Ave SW 
Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
Bid Fax: (403) 292-4475  
 

INVITATION TO TENDER 
APPEL D’OFFRES 
 
Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 
Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 
the terms and conditions set out herein, 
referred to herein or attached hereto, the 
goods, services, and construction listed herein 
and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set 
out therefor. 
 
Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 
Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux 
conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 
dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les 
biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 
sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 
indiqué(s). 
 
 
Comments - Commentaries 
  
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 
Suite 1300 
635 – 8 Ave SW 
Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  
Highway #16 Guardrail Replacement 
Jasper National Park 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 
5P420-15-5026/A 

Date: 
April 8, 2014 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 
SEAG 
PW-15-00677590 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

001 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
April 15, 2015 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 
MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Nathaniel Pahl 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone
  
(403) 292-4572 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 
 
 (403) 292-4475 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 
See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name 
 
 
 
Address - Adresse 
 
 
 
Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  
 
 
 
Titale - Titre 
 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      
 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      
 
 
 

 

Signature Date 
 



 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer - l'acheteur 
  5P420-15-5026/A 001 Nathaniel Pahl 

  Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File Name - Nom du dossier  
 5P420-15-5026 Highway #16 Guardrail Replacement – Jasper National Park 
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Amendment 1 
 
This amendment is issued to answer a question from a potential bidder and extend the solicitation closing 
date. 
 
This solicitation closing has been extended and now closes on April 15, 2015 at 2 PM MDT. 
 
 
Q1.    Do you have drawings for the steel posts and spacers?  
A1. No detail drawing has been provided for the steel posts and spacers, please refer to Section 32 17 

23 – Guardrail, Item 2.1.1.     
 
Q2.    Could you please give us some specifications for the W-Beam because in your bid at page 89, Part 

2, section .7, item 5. It mentions that sheet width for the W-Beam rail shall be 483 mm. If this a 
standard width, is it appropriate?  

A2.  Refer to Alberta Transportation Standard Drawing - TEB 3.02 (Current Version). 
 
Q3. As mentioned on page 89, Part 2.5, section “Bolts, nuts and washers”, you talk about a specific 

drawing TEB 3.06… we would like to receive the same thing for the steel posts, spacers, and W-
beam.  Can you do this for us? 

A3. Refer to the responses for questions 1 & 2. 
 
Q4.  In Annex A, Unit Price Table, the Specification Reference for the Guardrail is 34 71 13.25. However 

in the specifications there is only 32 17 23. Can you please clarify? 

A4. This is an error. The Specification Reference should be 32 17 23.  

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 


